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EY Scholarship
Season 2

Scholarship INR 1,00,000 & 2 months Internship

Registration starts from 24 August, 2015 at select colleges*™
Open to second year students from Humanities and Commerce stream

@ Share you business idea

@ 1 winner per college will be selected
A'A through a presentation round on campus

Register on f EY India Careers page
#EYScholarship#Takethechallenge

*Colleges -Bhavan's Vivekananda College, Secunderabad, HR College of Commerce & Economics, Mumbai,
Lady Shri Ram College, New Delhi,Mount Carmel College, Bangalore, Shri Ram College of Commerce, New Delhi,
Stella Maris College, Chennai St Joseph's College of Commerce, Bangalore ,

St Xavier's College, Kolkata, Symbiosis College of Arts and Commerce, Pune




placementcell

From: Seema Ghosh <seemaghosh.com@bhavansvc.org>
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2015 10:02 AM

To: placementcell; Uma92jaya

Subject: Fwd: Launching EY Scholarship Season 2!
Attachments: EY Scholarship_Launch poster.pdf; launch.jpg

R Original Message ----------

> From: Manvi Agarwal <manvi2.agarwal@in.ey.com>

>To:

> Cc: Vineeta Raghuwanshi <vineeta.raghuwanshi@in.ey.com>

> Date: August 24, 2015 at 12:15 PM

> Subject: Launching EY Scholarship Season 2!

>

> Dear all,

>

> Pleased to announce the launch of EY Scholarship program.

> Registrations are now open. Request you to share details of the

> program with students.

> Please

> keep us marked on the mails. Also sharing the launch poster. Please

> share it on your online and on campus communication platforms. You can
> also share the poster directly from

> EYIndiaCareers<https://www.facebook.com/pages/EY-India-Careers/1521684
> 71590949?ref=bookmarks>

> facebook page.

>

> Many Thanks

> Dear Students

>

> Greetings from EY!

>

> We bring you EY Scholarship program- Season 2, a platform for you to
> present your business idea to build a better working world. The

> program aims to recognize and reward students with exemplary

> entrepreneurial spirit and provide them an opportunity of working with
> EY - the #1 professional services firm in India and experience for

> themselves the culture that drives and delivers a rewarding career.

> Eligibility

> - You should be enrolled in one of the 9 select colleges

> - You should be pursuing Humanities or Commerce (B.A/

> B.Com/B.B.A/B.B.M)

> - You should be currently pursuing your second year Selection Process:

1



> Round 1: Qualifying Round: Online Submission Participants are required
> to submit a business idea basis guidelines provided in the

> instructions document.

> Round 2: Final Round: On Campus

> Finalists from each college will be required to present their ideas to

> the selection panel of their respective colleges

> Prize:

> One winner from each college will be selected and will get 1 lakh

> scholarship amount along with 2 months internship opportunity with EY
> Important Instructions:

> - Students need to register via the EY Scholarship app on the EY India
> Careers Facebook page

> - For detailed guidance on how to structure and present your idea,

> 'Download instructions' available on the EY Scholarship app on the EY
> India Careers Facebook page

> - The business case should be submitted in English in PowerPoint

> Presentation

> (ppt) only with maximum upto 7 slides. Submission to be done on EY
> Scholarship app.

>

>

> To register and for more details, visit EY Scholarship App on

> EYIndiaCareers<https://www.facebook.com/pages/EY-India-Careers/1521684
> 715909497ref=bookmarks> Facebook page or click on

> bit.ly/EYScholarship2 Important Dates:

> - Registration begins: 24 August 2015

> - Last date to submit business idea: 24 September 2015 Rules and

> Regulations:

> - The event is open only to 9 select colleges

> - Participants must meet the eligibility criteria

> - To participate in the scholarship program, registration is

> compulsory

> - Business case must be submitted as per the defined timeline. Any

> application received post the due date will not be accepted

> - In case of any disputes, the decision taken by the organizers will

> be final

>

> In case of any queries, write into

> EY.scholarship@in.ey.com<mailto:EY.scholarship@in.ey.com>

> For regular updates, 'like'

> EYIndiaCareers<https://www.facebook.com/pages/EY-India-Careers/1521684
> 715909497ref=bookmarks> Facebook page. #EYScholarship

> #TakeTheChallenge Our quest for discovering future leaders has

> begun...are you ready to be an EY Scholar?

> All the best!

> Kind Regards

> Team EY Scholarship

>
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>
>

>

> The information contained in this communication is intended solely for

> the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and others

> authorized to receive it. It may contain confidential or legally

> privileged information.

> If

>you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any

> disclosure, copying, distribution or taking any action in reliance on

> the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
> If

> you have received this communication in error, please notify us

> immediately by responding to this email and then delete it from your

> system. The firm is neither liable for the proper and complete

> transmission of the information contained in this communication nor

> for any delay in its receipt.
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